The City Council of Salt Lake City, Utah, met in Regular Session on Tuesday, June 1, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. in Room 315, City Council Chambers, City County Building, 451 South State.

The following Council Members were present:

Carlton Christensen	Stan Penfold	Van Turner
Jill Remington Love	Søren Simonsen	Luke Garrott
J T Martin		

Cindy Gust-Jenson, Executive Council Director; Edwin Rutan, City Attorney; David Everitt, Mayor's Chief of Staff; and Chris Meeker City Recorder; were present.

Councilmember J T Martin presided at and conducted the meeting.

OPENING CEREMONY 7:06:00 PM

#1. <u>7:06:47 PM</u> The Council led the Pledge of Allegiance.

#2. <u>7:07:16 PM</u> Approve the minutes of May 18, 2010 and May 25, 2010. View Attachments

Councilmember Penfold moved and Councilmember Turner seconded to approve the minutes, which motion carried, all members present voted aye. Council Members Love, Simonsen and Garrott were absent for the vote.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

#1. RE: <u>7:07:48 PM</u> Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance **amending Salt Lake City Ordinance 17, of 2009,** which adopted the final budget of Salt Lake City, Utah, for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2009 and ending June 30, 2010. (Budget amendment No. 4)

Councilmember Christensen moved and Councilmember Penfold seconded to close the public hearing, which motion carried, all members present voted aye. Council Members Love, Simonsen and Garrott were absent for the vote.

Councilmember Christensen moved and Councilmember Penfold seconded to **adopt Ordinance 32 of 2010**, which motion carried, all members present voted aye. Council Members Love, Simonsen and Garrott were absent for the vote.

(B 10-5)

#2. <u>7:10:13 PM</u> **RE:** Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance adopting the **Salt Lake City Historic Preservation Plan pursuant to Petition No. PLNPCM2009-00171.** View Attachments

The following citizens were in support of the Salt Lake City Historic Preservation Plan: Mike Reed, Kirk Huffaker, Cindy Cromer, and Anne Oliver.

The following citizens were in opposition of the Salt Lake City Historic Preservation Plan: **Susan Porter** and **Pam Clawson**.

Councilmember Penfold moved and Councilmember Turner seconded to continue the public hearing to the first meeting in July of 2010, which motion carried, all members present voted aye. Council Members Love, Simonsen and Garrott were absent for the vote. (T 10-3)

#3. <u>7:25:59 PM</u> **RE:** Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance adopting the **final budget** and related ordinances, **excluding** the **budget** for the **Library Fund** which is separately adopted, and the employment staffing document for Salt Lake City, Utah for Fiscal Year 2010-2011. (Note: The Council will hold a combined Public Hearing on items C4-C23, which will address all issues associated with the 2010-2011 Budget, including the Library Fund). View Budget Ordinances, View Staff Reports

The following citizens spoke about budget items which included: Vehicle Operator Certificate Application Fee, Freight License Stickers, the elimination of Youth City Artways, the elimination of the City's emergency response team and landscaping of City facilities: Melvin Winterbottom, Randy Curtis, Karen Ho, Diane Turner, Jeff Angold, Bruce Midgley, Dani Johnson, Brad Slaueh, Fred Fife, Kent Robertson, Pam Clawson and Brad Holbrook.

7:31:45 PM Councilmember Garrott said the City Council was not interested in raising fees for drivers. He said these fees were due to a Federal mandate. Mr. Curtis said the Federal mandate was interpreted to be an annual fee and was not. Councilmember Garrott said the Council would follow up on the fee.

Councilmember Christensen moved and Councilmember Love seconded to continue public hearing and refer items C3-C22 to the next City Council meeting, which motion carried, all members voted aye. (B 10-1)

#4. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an **ordinance** adopting the budget of the **Library Fund** of Salt Lake City, Utah, for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.

10 - 2

(B 10-2)

#5. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance adopting the rate of tax levy upon all real and personal property within Salt Lake City, made taxable by law for Fiscal Year 2010-2011. (B 10-6)

#6. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance approving a **compensation plan** for all **non-represented employees** of Salt Lake City.

(0 10-9)

#7. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance amending Salt Lake City Code, to reflect **numerous organizational changes** within the City Administration. (O 10-10)

#8. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance **appropriating** necessary **funds** to implement, for Fiscal Year 2010-2011, the provisions of the Memorandum of Understanding dated on or about June 15, 2009 between Salt Lake City Corporation and Local 1004 of the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (**AFSCME**), representing eligible employees pursuant to the collective bargaining and employee representation joint resolution dated January 13, 2009. (O 09-15)

#9. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance **appropriating** necessary **funds** to implement, for Fiscal Year 2010-2011, the provisions of the Memorandum of Understanding between Salt Lake City Corporation and Local 1645 of the International Association of Firefighters (IAFF), representing the "400 Series" Firefighters and Fire Captains, dated on or about June 15, 2009. (O 09-18)

#10. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance approving a Memorandum of Understanding between Salt Lake City Corporation and the Salt Lake Police Association, Local 75 (SLPA), representing the "500 Series" City Employees" which shall become effective on proper ratification and signature. (O 10-11)

#11. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance amending Chapter 14.38 relating to sidewalk artists and entertainers. (O 10-12)

#12. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance **amending Section 12.56.330**, regarding freight license stickers, increasing the current sticker fee to \$35 and requiring payment of the

base business license fee established in Section 5.04.070.
(O 10-13)

#13. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance **amending Section 5.71.290** increasing the application fee for ground transportation vehicle operator certificates to cover increases in **background check costs**.

(0 09-8)

#14. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance amending Section 12.56.580 relating to parking fees for the underground parking lot of Library Square. (O 09-9)

#15. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance amending Sections 12.96.010, 12.96.020 and 12.96.025 reducing the number of unpaid parking tickets that permit the City to immobilize a vehicle and providing payment for repair or replacement of immobilization devices damaged or destroyed due to tampering or unauthorized removal.

(0 10-14)

#16. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance
amending Section 15.16.090 relating to recreation program fees.
(0 07-14)

#17. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance amending certain provisions of Section 17.16.070 relating to franchise fee for stormwater sewer. (O 10-15)

#18. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance amending Appendix A of Chapter 18.98 relating to Impact Fees. (0 07-17)

#19. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance amending Chapter 9.08 relating to solid waste and recyclable items. (0 09-14)

#20. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance amending Section 17.81.200 relating to stormwater rates. (0 09-24)

#21. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance amending Sections 17.16.670 and 17.16.680 and repealing Table 17.16.670 relating to water rates.

(0 04-15)

#23. RE: #21. RE: Accept public comment and consider adopting an ordinance amending certain provisions of Section 17.72.030, Salt Lake City Code, relating to sewer rates. (O 07-15)

7:50:01 PM COMMENTS TO THE CITY COUNCIL

Irene Wiesenber, Geri Nielson, Don Barron, John Giles, Eugene Cauoly, Don Barron, Hoke Martin, Deb Dolph, Michael Martinez, Chris Maez, Jeff Judge, Sesario Alex Silva, Susan Fleck, Ursula Jochmann, Ellen Jenkins, Diane Gunnell, Lane Gunrud, Kate Bradshaw, Pippa Keene, Jim Breitinye, Shawky Taha, Keri Luft, Jennifer de Tapia, Stan Hanson, Tessa Osborne, Jackie Rabb, Peter Stoll, Christina Barbosa, Cris Platt, Gregory Hernandez, John Lindblom, Stephen Kein, Lori and Steve Kein, Kirk Marshall, Sarah Evans, Amy Soan, Wendelyn Sears, Ben Sears, Kelly Kennedy-Davis, Julie Giles, Sandy Joder, Stephanie Lee, Donna Bilak, Susan Porter, Tyler Mineur, Kristina Casey and Suzanne Manwaring spoke or submitted written comments in opposition to proposals relating to the YouthCity Artways program, Peace Gardens, Ground Transportation fees, conversion to condo's, Yalecrest/Westmoreland Historical District and Parley off leash dog park changes.

CONSENT

Councilmember Garrott moved and Councilmember Love seconded to adopt the consent agenda, which motion carried, all members voted aye.

#1. RE: Approving the reappointment of **Marian Iwasaki** to the **Art Design Board** for a term extending through March 8, 2013.

#2. RE: Approving the reappointment of **Alama Uluave** to the **Transportation Advisory Board** for a term extending through September 24, 2012.

The meeting adjourned at 8:54 p.m.

Council Chair

City Recorder

This document along with the digital recording constitute the official minutes of the City Council Regular Session meeting held June 1, 2010. $\rm cm$